ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE JUDI Cl ARY STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 14, 2001
2:27 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeberg, Chair
Representati ve Jeannette Janes
Represent ati ve John Coghil |
Representati ve Kevin Meyer
Representative Ethan Berkow tz

MVEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Scott Ogan, Vice Chair
Representative Al bert Kookesh

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 110
"An Act relating to driver's licenses and instructional permts;
and providing for an effective date."”

- MOVED CSHB 110(JUD) QUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 4

"An Act relating to offenses involving operating a notor
vehicle, aircraft, or watercraft while under the influence of an
al coholic beverage or controlled substance; relating to inplied
consent to take a chemcal test; relating to registration of
notor vehicles; relating to presunptions arising fromthe anount
of alcohol in a person's breath or blood; and providing for an
effective date."

- SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD
PREVI QUS ACTI ON
BILL: HB 110

SHORT TI TLE: SOCI AL SECURI TY # & DRI VER S LI CENSES
SPONSCR( S) : REPRESENTATI VE( S) COGHI LL

Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Acti on

02/ 05/ 01 0241 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

02/ 05/ 01 0241 (H STA, JUD

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -1- March 14, 2001



02/ 15/ 01 (H) STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TCL 102

02/ 15/ 01 (H Heard & Held

02/ 15/ 01 (H M NUTE( STA)

02/ 20/ 01 (H) STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 102

02/ 20/ 01 (H Moved Qut of Conmittee

02/ 20/ 01 (H) M NUTE( STA)

02/ 21/ 01 0383 (H) STA RPT CS(STA) 6DP 1INR

02/ 21/ 01 0384 (H DP: W LSQON, STEVENS,
CRAWFORD, JAMES,

02/ 21/ 01 0384 (H FATE, COGHI LL; NR HAYES

02/ 21/ 01 0384 (H FN1: ZERQ( ADM)

03/13/01 0579 (H COSPONSOR( S) : DYSON

03/ 14/ 01 (H JUD AT 2:15 PM CAPI TOL 120

W TNESS REG STER

SENATOR GENE THERRI AULT

Al aska State Legislature

Capitol Building, Room 121

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Di scussed an anendnent to SB 102, the
conpanion bill to HB 110.

RYNNI EVA MOSS, St af f

to Representative John Coghi l

Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Buil ding, Room 102

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Assisted wth presentation of HB 110 and
answer ed questi ons.

DENNY WEATHERS

PO Box 1791

Cordova, Alaska 99574

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: During discussion of HB 110, provided
corments on requirenments of social security nunbers for
| i censes.

ERI C WVEATHERS

PO Box 1791

Cordova, Al aska 99574

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: During discussion of HB 110, provided
comments on requirenments of social security nunbers for
| i censes.

MARY MARSHBURN, Director
Di vi si on of Mdtor Vehicles

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE - 2- March 14, 2001



Departnent of Adm nistration

3300B Fai rbanks Street

Anchor age, Al aska 99503

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered questions on HB 110 and the
proposed anmendnents.

JENNI FER RUDI NGER, Executive Director

Al aska Civil Liberties Union

PO Box 201844

Anchor age, Al aska 99520

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 110 and proposed
Amendnent 1.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 01-32, SIDE A

Nunber 0001

CHAIR NORVAN ROKEBERG called the House Judiciary Standing
Committee neeting to order at 2:27 p.m Represent ati ves
Rokeberg, Coghill, Meyer, and Berkowtz were present at the call
to order. Representative Janes arrived as the neeting was in
progress.

HB 110 - SOCI AL SECURITY # & DRIVER S LI CENSES

[ Cont ai ns di scussion of SB 102, the conpanion bill.]
Number 0085

CHAI R ROKEBERG announced that the commttee would hear HOUSE
BILL NO 110, "An Act relating to driver's |licenses and
instructional permts; and providing for an effective date."
[Before the coommttee was CSHB 110( STA). ]

Number 0102

REPRESENTATI VE COCHI LL, speaking as the sponsor, said that HB
110 would take social security nunbers off of the face of
driver's licenses. He added that he had been dealing with this
i ssue in a nunber of ways because of reluctance, on his part, to

have soci al security nunber s continually used as an
identification nunber. He pointed out that though the social
security nunber would still have to be given on the application

i ndi viduals would not have to have it on the face of driver's
licenses, thus providing a certain anmount of security to those
i ndi vi dual s. Furthernore, HB 110 will allow for an affidavit

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE - 3- March 14, 2001



for those who don't have a social security nunber so that those

folks could pursue a driver's |license. He noted that the
| egislation is to becone effective imedi ately. He al so noted
that this would also apply to identification cards. The

Department of Modtor Vehicles (DW) has assured him that the
policy for a driver's license would be directly related to those
identifications.

REPRESENTATIVE COGHI LL informed the commttee that Senator
Therriault is the sponsor of a simlar bill. Therefore, he had
requested Senator Therriault's presence so that he could discuss
an anendnent [to SB 102] that occurred in the Senate.

Number 0249

SENATOR GENE THERRI AULT, Al aska State Legislature, said that he
and Representative Coghill had been coordinating on this issue.
Before he discussed the anmendnent, he asked if the proposed
commercial driver's license (CDL) language is going to be

considered as an anmendnent or a conmttee substitute (CS).

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL answered that it would be considered a
friendly anmendnent.

SENATOR THERRI AULT provided the commttee wth the |[|anguage
adopted by the Senate conmttee, which he said should also work
for HB 110. Senator Therriault informed the commttee that a
Juneau nman had related the following story to him This man had
a CDL that had his social security nunber on the face of it, and

he lost his wallet a few years ago. Shortly after recovering
his wallet, he realized that soneone was using his social
security nunber to assune his identity. At the tine, Senator

Therriault told the man that although he thought the social
security nunber on the CDL was a federal requirenment, he would
| ook into the issue.

SENATOR THERRI AULT expl ai ned that according to the Federal Mbdtor
Carrier Safety Admnistration regulations [Section 383.153]
(d)(1), a driver applicant nust provide his or her social
security nunber on the application of a CDL, and [under Section
383.153 (d)(2)] the state nust provide the social security
nunber to the CDL information system Further clarification
cane from a publication, used by states seeking direction from
the federal governnent, which said, according to [Section]
383. 153, that a social security nunber did not have to be on the
CDL, sinmply on the application if the applicant is domciled in
the United States. Senator Therriault said it is clear that the

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -4- March 14, 2001



federal governnent requires a social security nunber to be
provided on the application, which then gets submitted to the
federal tracking system but the social security nunber does not
have to be on the CDL.

Nunmber 0510

SENATOR THERRI AULT referred to Amendnent 1, 22-LS0556\C. 1, Ford,
3/12/01, and said it was intended to clarify, in Al aska Statute,
what woul d be required on a CDL by the federal governnent. Like
on a reqgular driver's license, a social security nunber nust be
provided on the application but does not have to be printed on
the face of the license. Amendnent 1 reads as follows:

Page 2, following |line 20:
Insert a new bill section to read:
"* Sec. 3. AS 28.33.100(b) is anended to read:

(b) In addition to the information required
under AS 28.15.111, a comercial driver's |license
shall include information determined by the United
States Secretary of Transportation to be appropriate
to identify the licensee [, |INCLUDING THE LI CENSEE S
SOCI AL SECURI TY NUMBER] . "

Renunber the followi ng bill sections accordingly.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said he would provide the comrittee with the
witten information fromthe federal governnent.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL, on another point, referred to page 2,
lines [15-16], and inquired if the exception |anguage should be
del et ed.

SENATOR THERRIAULT said he did not think that would be
necessary. He explained that inclusion of +the exception
| anguage would allow flexibility; should the federal governnent
change its policy and require a social security nunber on CDLs,
then Al aska Statute would not have to be changed to accommopdate
new federal regul ations.

CHAIR ROKEBERG suggested that keeping the aforenentioned
exception language in would make the statute nore confusing for
t he public.

Nunber 0725

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE - 5- March 14, 2001



SENATOR THERRI AULT countered that letting the exception |anguage
remain would allow Alaska to stay in conpliance with federal
regul ati ons even if those regulations changed in the future. |If
Alaska did not remain in conpliance because of federa
regul ati on changes, then Alaska's CDLs m ght not be recognized
in other states. The legislature would then have to convene and
alter the statute in order to conply wth new federal
regul ati ons.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHILL noted that he was not opposed to that
scenari o, should it need to occur.

Number 0752

RYNNI EVA MOSS, Staff to Representative John Coghill, Al aska
State Legislature, assisted with the presentation of HB 110.
She said she thought Senator Therriault's interpretation of the
af orenenti oned exception |anguage was correct. Currently, the
Secretary of Transportation does not require a social security
nunber on CDLs; therefore, the exception |anguage could remain
Wi thout violating the intent of HB 110.

CHAIR ROKEBERG commented that the federal regulations docunent
provided by Senator Therriault appeared to require a social
security nunber on the CDL if the applicant had an air brake
restriction.

SENATOR THERRI AULT explained that that interpretation was not
correct. The language in the federal regulations docunent
nerely required that a social security nunber had to be supplied
on the application, and it was [the air brake restriction that
nmust be indicated on the CDL].

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL added that a social security nunber was
required to be provided on the application for a regular state
driver's license as well.

CHAI R ROKEBERG returned to the point of the exception |anguage
[on page 2, lines 15-16]. He inquired if Senator Therriault
recommended keeping it in HB 110.

SENATOR THERRI AULT advised that keeping the aforenentioned
exception | anguage would be prudent. If the exception |anguage
was renoved from HB 110, and the federal government started
requiring social security nunbers on CDLs, Alaska's Division of
Mot or Vehicles (DW) would not be able to conply; thus Alaska's
CDLs would be valid only in Al aska. This scenario would

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE - 6- March 14, 2001



negatively inpact |ong-haul truck drivers who routinely use the
Al aska- Canada Hi ghway (Al can) because their CDLs would not be
valid in the Lower 48. In response to a query from Chair
Rokeberg, Senator Therriault said that he thought CDL hol ders
would understand the requirements on the CDL application
regarding social security nunbers, though he suspected that
probably no one reads the entire statute prior to applying.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL explained that given the current high-
tech nethods of information transfers, "identity theft" was
becomi ng a bigger issue. He said he thought the [social
security] nunber has becone too nuch of an identifier, and
phi | osophically, he would not mnd standing up to the federal

government, although he acknowl edged the need to go in
increnental steps. Getting [the social security nunber] off the
face of [driver's] licenses and fishing |licenses would assist in
protecting an individual's identity. He also noted that even

his legislative ID card included his social security nunber on
it, and he wuld be taking up this same issue wth the
Legislative Affairs Agency. He concluded by saying his intent
with HB 110 was to protect the public fromidentity theft.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ commented that his social security
nunber was not on the face of his driver's |icense because he
expressly asked DW not to include it.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL acknow edged that people can nmake that
request but nost people do not know of that option.

Number 1059

DENNY WEATHERS testified via tel econference. She said that she
and her husband had wanted to participate in the neeting [on SB
102] held yesterday, but were precluded from doing so because
her husband had been arrested for not having a driver's license
and, therefore, had to go to court. She said that when she and
her husband went to go renew their driver's licenses, they were
deni ed because they "did not have a social security [nunber], or
woul d not give a social security [nunber]."” She added that they
had been fighting this [situation] since HB 344 went into effect
in 1998. She said that in 1999 they were denied their |icenses
when they went to renew them because the |egislature created HB
344 wunder duress from the federal governnent. She also said
that she felt that the |egislature had taken away her rights and
had tried to force her to get a federal |D nunber.

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -7- March 14, 2001



M5. WEATHERS referred to SB 19 and HB 41 and said that although
they appeared to be good legislation, they were both going to
extend the sunset provisions regarding social security [nunber]
requirenents. She said she felt that the legislature did not
seem to care about the public; instead, the |egislature wanted
the federal dollars. She expressed the opinion that while the
| egi slature was supposed to represent the people, t he
| egi slature was only [in Juneau] to make noney for itself. She
concluded by saying that although she has never received any
response to her inquiries, she still wanted to know how nany
people owe child support versus how many people don't. She
added that she knows very few people who actually owe child
support, and she felt that the |egislature was causing problens
for those who do not owe child support in order to get
addi tional funds through the court system She also said she
felt that what the legislature was doing was a treasonable
of f ense.

Number 1259

ERI C WEATHERS testified via tel econference. He said he felt he
was being nade a crimnal over the social security [nunber]
I ssue. He said he believed it was directly due to the Child
[ Support] Enforcenent Agency and over the $70 mllion. He added
that he will have been in court three tinmes as of tonorrow for
the charge of driving without a license. He postulated that the
$70 mllion would be used up in trial cases. He said he would
really like to see "you throw it out and take this oppression
off of it." M. Wathers <clarified, for Representative
Rokeberg, that he was arrested for driving without a I|icense
and he was denied a license because "I didn't have a social
security nunber."” He added that Representative Coghill's office
had a copy of everything and all his prior testinony.

Nunber 1394

MARY MARSHBURN, Director, D vision of Mtor Vehicles, Departnent
of Admnistration, testified via teleconference. She said
Senator Therriault was correct: federal law requires the
collection and retention of social security nunbers for both
comercial and non-comrercial driver's licenses. However, there
are not any federal requirenents to display the social security
nunber on either |license. She also said that neither HB 110 nor
proposed Anendnent 1 would have any effect on either DW or
DW's zero fiscal note. She added that the division's
collection of social security nunbers, as required by federa
| aw, woul d not be prohibited.

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE - 8- March 14, 2001



M5. MARSHBURN clarified that it is a federal requirenent, not a
state requirenent, to collect a social security nunber on a
driver's license application. The collection of the nunber on
the application was required, but the display of the number on
the face of the |license was not. She said this federa

requi renent canme fromthe child support |law. She expl ai ned that
if someone had never been issued a social security nunber, then
that person could conplete a sworn affidavit to that effect and
woul d be issued a driver's license or be allowed to renew one

If, however, a person has ever been issued a social security
nunber, then DW 1is required by the federal governnent to
collect it. The Social Security Adm nistration does not rescind
soci al security nunbers, she noted.

Number 1491

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ i nqui red whether the requirenent of the
sworn affidavit could be fulfilled at the DW offi ce.

M5. MARSHBURN said yes, it could. 1In addition, every DW office
has a sign that inforns the public that display of the social
security nunber on the face of the license is optional.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ referred to [paragraph] (4). He said
he thought that the objective of the statenent "this paragraph
does not apply to a person who affirnms by a sworn [affidavit]"
could be acconplished by saying: "this paragraph only applies

to a person who has been issued a social security nunber". He
guesti oned why the burden was on people who do not have a soci al
security nunber to cone forward and affirm that fact. He
suggested anending HB 110 [on page 1, line 14, and page 2, lines
1-2] to read: "this paragraph only applies to a person who has
been issued a social security nunber”. The sane end would be

acconplished, and it would avoid the problem of affirmatively
requi ring sonebody who does not have a social security nunber to
do sonet hi ng.

M5. MARSHBURN responded that this issue would be best posed to
the Departnent of Law. She  had, however, recei ved
comuni cations from the federal governnent on this very issue

which directed DW to do just the opposite of Representative
Ber kowi t z' s suggesti on. In order for DW to issue a license,
the applicant nust sign a sworn affidavit, under penalty of
perjury, that he or she has never had, has never been issued

and has never used a social security nunber. She said

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE - 9- March 14, 2001



affidavits are to be kept on file wwth DW, although to date, no
affidavits have been fil ed.

CHAI R ROKEBERG added that according to a letter from David G ay
Ross, Conm ssioner, Ofice of Child Support Enforcenent, United
States Departnment of Health and Human Services, states were
advised to require the sworn affidavits. He acknow edged t hat
he did not know exactly what that meant, whether it was just the
conmmi ssioner's opinion, or if there was a regulatory foundati on.

Number 1637

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ argued that the interpretation |anguage
in the aforenentioned letter suggested a course of action that
was distinctly different from requiring soneone who does not
have a social security nunber to affirmatively do sonething. He
also noted that the legislature did not have to follow the
advi ce of the federal governnent.

CHAI R ROKEBERG commented that had M. Wathers used the sworn
affidavit, he mght not have found hinself before the bar. On
anot her point, he asked M. Marshburn if any DW systens
requi red social security nunbers.

M5. MARSHBURN explained that social security nunbers were
anot her piece of information. The key pieces of information for
use in the DW systens were the nanes and driver's |icense
nunbers.

SENATOR THERRI AULT presented the follow ng scenari o: a person
had already supplied his or her social security on a prior
driver's license application, and when he or she canme into the
office to renew the license, refused to provide the social
security nunber again. Senator Therriault asked if the DW had
the flexibility to use information already on file, rather than
deny the renewal .

M5. MARSHBURN confirmed that the DWW would be able to use
information already on file. She added that the only people who
risk being denied a driver's license are people that are getting
an Alaskan driver's license for the first time or people whose
soci al security nunber cannot be |ocated in the database. She
noted that nost people of her generation (md-fifties) would
have a social security nunber, but people of her children's
generation mght be nore likely to not have one.

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -10- March 14, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE BERKOWN TZ pointed out that if a person had a
social security nunber but clained to not have one, then that
person would be guilty of "unsworn falsification,” a crimna
of f ense.

M5. MARSHBURN noted that in such a case, the DW would ask the
person to sign the affidavit. If the person signs the
affidavit, a license is issued; if the person does not sign the
affidavit, a license is denied. She added that both the federa
government and the Ofice of the Attorney GCeneral advised the
DW to take this course of action. She al so acknow edged t hat
the DW did have ways of determning if a person had commtted
unsworn falsification.

Nunmber 1896

JENNI FER RUDI NGER, Executive Director, Al aska Gvil Liberties
Union (AkCLU), testified via tel econference. She sinply said
that she was in support of HB 110 and proposed Anendnent 1.

CHAI R ROKEBERG referred to | anguage [on page 2, lines 15-16] and
inquired of M. Mrshburn if there was any prospect that the
federal government would change its policy anytime soon and
start requiring social security nunmbers on the face of CDLs. He
wanted to know how stable the federal regulations were in this
ar ea.

M5. MARSHBURN expl ai ned that there was not any prospect at this
time for change in the federal regulation regarding CDLs. She
added, however, that she wouldn't rule such a change conpletely
out, and the language [on page 2, lines 15-16] was designed to
allow flexibility in case such a change occurred. I f that
| anguage were renmoved and such a change did occur in federal
regul ati ons, Al aska would be found out of conpliance. She added
that nonconpliance neant decertification of the state's CDL
program which would, in turn, prevent CDL holders from driving
in other states, and would also cause about a 5 percent |oss of
hi ghway funds, or approximately $17 mllion.

CHAI R ROKEBERG noted that typically, the [U S.] Departnent of
Transportation gives states a transition period in which to
i npl enent changes in state statute in order to conply with new
federal regul ations.

M5. MARSHBURN confirned that that would be the case, but

cautioned that the length of the notification period can vary.
She nentioned that the [federal] Drivers Privacy Protection Act

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -11- March 14, 2001



[of 1994] had a seven-nonth notification period, which required
the legislature to act quite quickly.

Nunmber 2080

CHAI R ROKEBERG announced that the public hearing on HB 110 was
cl osed.

Nunber 2147

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL nade a notion to adopt the aforenentioned
Amendnent 1. There being no objection, it was so ordered.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOWN TZ made a notion to adopt Conceptual
Amendnent 2, which is as follows:

Page 2, line 1,
del et e: "does not apply to a person who affirns
by sworn affidavit that the person has not"

insert: "only applies to a person who has"

[The result would be that paragraph (4), starting on page 1,
line 14, and continuing on page 2, lines 1-2, would read: "(4)
contain the applicant's social security nunber; this paragraph
only applies to a person who has been issued a social security
nunber; and".]

REPRESENTATIVE COGHI LL, as the sponsor, stated he had no
objection to Conceptual Amendmnent 2. He added that
notwi thstanding the federal governnent's advice regarding the
sworn affidavit, he agreed with the concept of "putting the
burden where it bel ongs.™

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ added that in the aforenentioned letter
from David Gray Ross, paragraph 3 says that Section 466(a)(13)
of the Social Security Act is interpreted "to require that
States have procedures which require an individual to furnish
any social security nunber...." He argued that Conceptual
Amendnent 2 was just such a procedure. He added that as |ong as
[the legislature] conplied with the intent, nothing nore was
needed.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHILL noted that although he agreed with the
remar ks of Representative Berkowtz, he also acknow edged that
the federal governnment intended to require an affidavit from
i ndi vidual s who do not have a social security nunber. He added

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -12- March 14, 2001



that he thought the [DW] could continue to collect affidavits
wi t hout the requirenment being in statute.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOWN TZ commented that he did not want the
state to be collecting affidavits from people who are exerci sing
their rights. He referred to M. Wathers' case and suggested
that requiring people to affirm that they do not have a soci al
security nunber is making crimnals out of people who are sinply
doi ng what they feel is right.

Number 2300

CHAI R ROKEBERG countered that if Conceptual Anmendnent 2 were
adopt ed, anyone could claimthat he or she did not have a soci al
security nunber and, therefore, would not be required to furnish
it on the application.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ added that there was not any way to
check on the validity of clainms nmade by people that they do not
have a social security nunber.

CHAIR ROKEBERG noted that that did not seem to be problem
currently, but cautioned that if statutory perm ssion were
given, then it could becone a problem

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ said that he could see three cl asses of
peopl e that would not provide a social security nunber: t hose
that did not wish to divulge it, those who did not have one, and
those that were trying to evade the |aw He added that
i ndi viduals who were trying to evade that |aw would be caught
sone other way, not through a sworn affidavit. He noted that
unsworn falsification is a crime wwth far reaching effects.

CHAIR ROKEBERG said that the state would be running afoul of
federal law by not providing the social security nunber, if in
fact an individual did have a social security nunber but did not
divulge it on the application. He added that with the adoption
of Conceptual Anendnent 2, the DW clerk who would have no
recourse if a person lied about having a social security nunber.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ countered that honest people would be
breaking the law by not providing a social security nunber if
t hey had been issued one.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL added that it appears to him that the

federal governnment is requiring people to swear, by affidavit,
that they do not have a social security nunber, and he said he

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -13- March 14, 2001



believes that to be coercive. He also said he did not believe
the burden of proof should be there because it could be
construed as coercing people to get a social security nunber.

[ CHAl R ROKEBERG mai nt ai ned his objection to Conceptual Anendnent
2. This statenent is not found on the tape but was recorded in
the 1 og notes. |

TAPE 01-32, SIDE B

Number 2499

A roll call vote was taken. Representatives Coghill, Meyer, and
Berkowitz voted for Conceptual Anendnent 2. Representati ve
Rokeberg voted against it. Representatives Janes, QOgan, and
Kookesh were absent during the vote. Therefore, Conceptual
Amendnment 2 was adopt ed. [After the roll <call vote, the
commttee questioned quorum requirenents. Chair Rokeberg's

staff confirmed that according to Legislative Legal Services,
Conceptual Anmendnent 2 was adopt ed. ]

Nunber 2427

CHAIR ROKEBERG nmade a notion to adopt Conceptual Amendnent 3,
which is as foll ows:

Page 2, lines 15-16,
del et e: " Except as provi ded under AS
28.33.100(b) for comrercial driver's license, a"

insert: "A"
Nunber 2344

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ obj ect ed for t he pur pose of
clarification

CHAI R ROKEBERG expl ai ned t hat not wi t hst andi ng Senat or
Therriault's argunents, he did not want to create additional
confusion within the statute by putting in an exception for a
situation that did not as yet exist. Chair Rokeberg further
expl ained that the adoption of Amendnent 1 nade the exception
| anguage |isted in proposed Conceptual Anendnent 3 superfl uous.

M5. MOSS commented that the exception |language, if left in HB
110, would allow the DW to conply with any changes inposed by
the federal governnent regarding CDLs. She added that if the
exception |anguage was renoved, as is proposed by Conceptual

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -14- March 14, 2001



Amendnent 3, the state would still have tine to conply with any
forthcom ng changes from the federal governnment because a
notification period would be given.

Number 2240

CHAI R ROKEBERG noted there was no further objection. Therefore,
Conceptual Amendnent 3 was adopt ed.

CHAI R ROKEBERG explained, for the benefit of Representative
Janmes, who had recently arrived, the anendnments nmade to HB 110
thus far.

Number 2129

REPRESENTATI VE JAMVES coment ed t hat she agr eed W th
Representati ve Rokeberg's reasons for objecting to Conceptual
Amendnent 2. She said [the legislature] should not open the
door for people to lie and cheat.

Number 2101

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ nobved to report CSHB 110(STA), as
anended, out of committee with individual reconmmendations and
t he acconpanying zero fiscal note. There being no objection,
CSHB 110(JUD) was reported from the House Judiciary Standing
Committee.

[ Bl ank tape for approximately 2 seconds. ]

ADJ QURNIVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Judiciary Standing Conm ttee neeting was adjourned at 3:25 p.m

HOUSE JUD COW TTEE -15- March 14, 2001



